
 

Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

Date:  2016/11/29 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Rd 

Columbia MD 21046-1609 

U.S.A. 

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

We, Wistron NeWeb Corp. would like to confirm that the product with FCC ID: 

NKR-DNURW1 (Grant date:11/05/2014) has further modification with following items： 

1. Connector type is changed from 5pins to 8 pins. 

2. Adding external antenna type. 

3. Location L12(0.5pF) is removed, C237 changed from 1.5pF to 1.2pF and C238 changed 

from 0.8pF to 1.8pF. The circuit design slightly adjusted for impedance matching. 

 

This modification is only concerned with  

1. Connector type is changed from 5pins to 8 pins.  

2. Adding external antenna type.  

3. Location L12(0.5pF) is removed, C237 changed from 1.5pF to 1.2pF and C238 

changed from 0.8pF to 1.8pF. The circuit design slightly adjusted for impedance 

matching ; no main function has been changed. 

 

 

Sincerely yours,  

 

 



 

 

Applicant : Wistron NeWeb Corp. 

Address : 
20 Park Avenue II, Hsinchu Science Park, Hsinchu 308, Taiwan, 

R.O.C. 

Signature : 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Name and Job 

Title. 
: Edward Yeh, Engineer 

E-mail : edward.yeh@wnc.com.tw 

Tel. : +886-3-666-7799  


